
Christina Stacey - RE: Permit #2531 - 133 Spring St


Below are the specs for 3/8” thick polycarbonate – is this what you were looking for?


From: "Cecile Stadler" <cecile@tao-yuan.me>

To: "'Christina Stacey'" <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 10/22/2015 4:35 PM

Subject: RE: Permit #2531 - 133 Spring St
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Cecile Y Stadler, cecile@tao­yuan.me | 207 299­2068 cell


Tao Yuan Restaurant | 22 Pleasant St, Brunswick, ME 04011 | 207 725.9002 | www.tao­yuan.me


BaoBao Dumpling House | 133 Spring St, Portland, ME 04101 | 207 772.8400 | baobaodumplinghouse.com


From: Christina Stacey [mailto:cstacey@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 1:40 PM

To: cecile@tao-maine.com

Subject: Permit #2531 - 133 Spring St


Hi Cecile,


I am in the process of reviewing your permit application for a seasonal enclosure at the above-referenced

address.  I wanted to contact you to let you know that the enclosure would not meet the City's interpretation

of a "temporary tent", and therefore this application cannot qualify for the Fast-Track process.  We will try to

complete the additional reviews as quickly as possible.  The application will need to be reviewed for code

compliance, so I am requesting that you or your builder provide some additional construction details so we may

move forward.  Specifically, we need a manufacturer's spec sheet on the clear polycarbonate plastic sheeting,

and also details on how the framing will be secured/fastened in the doorway.  This information can be e-mailed

directly to me, please send attachments in PDF format.


Thank you for your help, and please let me know if you have any questions about what we are seeking.


Yours,

Chris


Christina Stacey

Zoning Specialist - Inspections Division

City of Portland

389 Congress St.

Portland, ME 04101

(207) 874-8695

cstacey@portlandmaine.gov
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